
 
 

 

 

 
4 March 2016 

 
Katrine Huynh 
Associate to His Honour, Vice President Hatcher 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 10, Tower Terrace 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
 
By email: Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au 
By email: AMOD@fwc.gov.au 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
2014 Award Review 
(AM2014/196 & AM2014/197) Casual Employment and Part-time Employment 
 
I refer to Directions issued on 29 February 2016 in relation to this matter. 
 
In accordance with Direction [2], the Textile Clothing and Footwear Union of Australia (TCFUA) advises that the 
following witnesses are required for cross examination: 
 

 RCSA: Adele Last 

 RCSA: Carly Fordred (*The TCFUA understands that discussions are being held between the ACTU and 
lawyers for the RCSA regarding this witness) 

 RCSA: Wendy Mead 

 RCSA: Kathryn MacMillan 

 RCSA: Amy Wolverson 

 AIG: Ben Waugh 

 AIG: Robert Blanche 

 ACCI: Professor Glen Withers 
 
 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Vivienne Wiles 
National Industrial Officer 
TCFUA 

 

  

TEXTILE CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR UNION OF AUSTRALIA  

National Secretary 
Michele O’Neil 
 
National Office 
359 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne  VIC 3000 
 
PO Box 441 
Carlton South 
VIC 3053 

 
Phone (03) 9639 2955 
 
Fax (03) 9639 2944 
 
Email  
nationaloffice@tcfvic.org.au 
 
Website  www.tcfua.org.au 
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